0N

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[JPekur  [] warr [ maL

(TBusiness ﬁty Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Cnly

IMRERURRIR A

800187150708
\Eol )

"DENNARD

e



Page | of |

Malave, Erin %'2.(]3003 lng'

From: Brad at Spirit Title & Escrow, Inc. [brad@spiritclosings.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 1:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find below my new suite number; the address has remained the same.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Brad P. Scobey, President

Spirit Title & Escrow, Inc.

9000 Sheridan Street, Suite 109
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

Phone 954-862-2241 Fax 954-862-2242

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). This
infenmation may be subject o legal, professional or other privilege or may otherwise be protecied by work product immunity or other legal rules. 1t must
not be disclosed to any person without our authority. 1f you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it 1o the intended recipient,
you are not autherized to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of i1,

Please note: 1 am not an attomey licensed 1o practice law in the State of Florida and may not provide legal advice nor accept fees for legal advice.
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